From: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 4:36 PM

To: Michelle Banonis

Cc: Pablo R Arroyave; Garwin Yip

Subject: Fwd: Consultation MOU

Attachments: 20 OCT 16 WORKING DRAFT ConsultationAgreemen CAK edits.docx

Please use this version - thanks.

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.gov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.qgov

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal <christopher.keifer@noaa.gov>
Date: Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 4:27 PM

Subject: Re: Consultation MOU

To: Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea@noaa.gov>

Maria -

Please use this one. I went back and changed "Agreement" to "Memorandum" everywhere it appeared to
underscore that this is not a binding contract on which DWR or anyone else can sue.

On Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 4:06 PM, Maria Rea - NOAA Federal <maria.rea(@noaa.gov> wrote:
This looks great, Chris - I will forward on to others. Thanks for the quick turn around. Since this is an MOU,
can you also advise on clearance with DOC? We can wait until a later draft, [ would think.



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Maria Rea

Assistant Regional Administrator, California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-3600

Maria.Rea@noaa.qov

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Thu, Oct 20, 2016 at 3:46 PM, Christopher Keifer - NOAA Federal <christopher.keifer@noaa.gov> wrote:
My edits are attached. Please call if you'd like to discuss.

Christopher Keifer

Attorney

NOAA Office of General Counsel, Southwest Section
U.S. Dep't of Commerce

Long Beach, CA

(562) 980-4076

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information
that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure,
use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please
notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

Christopher Keifer

Attorney

NOAA Office of General Counsel, Southwest Section
U.S. Dep't of Commerce

Long Beach, CA

(562) 980-4076
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